



STATE OF
COLORADO

Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Extension Request-Dowe Flats Mine / M1993-041 / TR-4 / Adequacy Review #3 - Bond Estimate

Cita Cisse <cita.cisse@cemex.com>

Wed, May 6, 2020 at 7:38 AM

To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Cc: Scott A Harcus <scotta.harcus@cemex.com>, Uwe Lubjuhn <uwe.lubjuhn@cemex.com>, Robin Bay <rbay@habitatmanagementinc.com>

Dear Mrs. Amy:

Please accept this letter as the CEMEX, Inc. request for a time extension to address the Adequacy Review of Dowe Flats Mine, Permit No. M-1993-041, Technical Revision No. 4 (TR-04).

CEMEX, Inc, is requesting a 30-day extension allowing us more time to review and discuss the bond estimate.

If you have any questions, you may contact us by telephone at 720-207-8492 or by email at cita.cisse@cemex.com.



Cita Cisse

Quarry Manager

Lyons Plant-Operations

CEMEX USA

5134 Ute Highway

Longmont, CO 80503

Mobile: 720-207-8492/ Fax: 303-823-219

cita.cisse@cemex.com

www.cemexusa.com



CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.